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ADDENDUM #1 
 
 

Invitation For Bid #1976 
 
 
 
Date:     September 14, 2016 
 
Subject:   Answers to Vendor Questions 
   Extended Bid Due Date 
   Changes to Sections 1.3 and 1.4  

Title:     Reproduction of Design and Construction Documents 

Original Bid Due Date:   October 5, 2016 @ 2 PM  
 
New Bid Due Date:  October 19, 2016 @ 2:00 PM 
 
Address Bids to:  Wendy Fioravanti 
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NYS Office of General Services 
32nd Floor, Corning Tower 
Empire State Plaza 
Albany, New York 12242 
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Note: Extended bid due date 

1.3 Key Events 

The Table below outlines the schedule for important action dates. 

Action  Date 

OGS Issues Invitation For Bid (IFB)  August 10, 2016 

Deadline for Submission of Bidder Questions  August 31, 2016 

OGS Issues Responses to Written Questions (estimated)  September 14, 2016 

Bid Due Date/ Bid Opening Date 
October 5, 2016 @ 2:00 EST 

October 19, 2016 @ 2:00 EST 

Contract Start Date  Upon OSC Approval 

 

Answers to Vendor questions; 

Q. 1  In section 1 under 1.4 the RFP states that the bidder has to be within 30 miles of Empire Plaza. 

With the expedited and standard delivery schedules being 2 and 4 days plus the fact that the majority of 

the plan holders are asking for digital files vs paper shouldn’t the 30 miles be expanded? Plan & Print 

Systems performs the all the services you are requesting throughout the entire state including Albany in 

a timely manner to meet all of our deadlines. Would like to know OGS thoughts on this. 

A. 1  The requirement that Bidder’s facility must be located within a 30 mile 
radius of the Empire State Plaza has been removed from the Minimum 
Bidder Qualifications. 

 
Section - 1.4 Minimum Bidder Qualifications has been amended to read; 
 
1.4 Minimum Bidder Qualifications 

The following minimum qualifications are mandatory and must be met by each bidder: 

 

1. Bidder’s facility must be located within a 30 mile radius of the Empire State Plaza. (Refer to Section 

4.1.14 ‐Delivery/Pickup). 

1. Bidders must be able to demonstrate a minimum of (3) prior projects, that are of similar 
size and scope to the projects outlined in this IFB upon request. 

2. Bidders must have possession of or access to plant and equipment sufficient to fulfill the 
requirements specified through this solicitation. (Brokers will not be accepted). 

3. Bidders shall have available each workday (i.e., Monday through Friday), between the 
hours of 8:30 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., a person with the authorization and capabilities to 
furnish information required by the State regarding production status and delivery 
information.  

Note:  Determination of similarity of projects mentioned in section 1.4.2 is at the sole discretion of OGS. 
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Q. 2.  Scanning Drawings  A. 2. 

        a.  What is the maximum size of the drawings?  36 x 48 
        b.  Do they need to be scanned in color?  Both 
        c.  What format do you want the scans to be in—PDF, IFF?  PDF 
        d.  Is there a minimum scanning resolution?  200 dpi 
  

Q. 3  Drawing Reproduction  A. 3. 
        a.   What is the maximum size of the drawings?  36 x 48 
        b.  Color or black/white output?  B/W 
        c.   What is the minimum printing resolution?  200dpi 
  

Q. 4  Reproduction Half-Size Sets A. 4. 
        a.  What size is that?  12 x 18 
  

Q. 5  Project Manual Reproduction 8 1/2 X 11  A. 5. 

        a.  What type of finishing is required?  
No Binding, Use Metal 
Two Piece Fasteners 

  

Q. 6  Project Manual Reproduction 11 X 17  A. 6. 

        a.  What type of finishing is required?  
No Binding, Use Metal 
Two Piece Fasteners 

  

Q. 7  Metal Two Piece (8 1/2) Center to Center Paper Fasteners  A. 7. 
        a.  Can you send a picture of See Below 
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Reminder: Bids are due no later than October 19, 2016 @ 2:00 PM 

 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

*If submitting a proposal, this Addendum #1 for IFB #1976 must contain an original signature, 
be dated, attached to, and made a part of your proposal.  
 
 
Company Name           
  
Address (include City, State, Zip)         
 
Bidders Name (please print)          
  
Title             
 
Signature            

Date      

 

 


